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GRIEVANCE 
 
TO:  Marty Needelman, Project Director Brooklyn Legal Services Corp A 
 
FROM:  Gibb Surette, LSSA President 
 
RE:   Notice of Proposed Layoffs dated November 16, 2000 
 
DATE:  November 21, 2000 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Pursuant to Collective Bargaining Agreement CBA Section 8.2(C), LSSA grieves the decision 
to implement layoffs pursuant to the November 16, 2000 Notice of Proposed Layoffs.   The layoffs 
are in violation of CBA section 7.3(A) and all other applicable provisions of the CBA and other labor 
law.   The layoffs are not being implemented for good faith economic or business related reasons.  The 
employer has failed to consider alternative proposals.  The remedy sought is for Notice of Proposed 
Layoffs to be rescinded. A hearing is requested.   
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